

Minutes of a meeting of the Council held
at the Woburn Institute on Monday
the 11th February 1967 at 8 pm. Present -

W. J. Robinson Chairman

→ Mrs S. L. Bacon

Messrs. Parsons, Lawson, Boffold
~~Boffold~~ Byells and W. Brown the District
Council Representatives. apology to Ladies

Minutes of the meetings held on the 19th and
24th December 1967 were read and confirmed

Recreation Ground. The Chairman reported
with regard to the clearance of the site of the
old club premises and he had agreed with
Mr. Bony that he should do the work at a
cost not exceeding £15. and that the work
had been carried out. It was agreed
that Mr. Parsons should obtain an estimate
for Hogging to make a base to use the
site as a car park.

Correspondence receipt of letter from
Barnfield Garage with regard to an
extension of the premises. It was agreed
that this matter be deferred to the next
meeting.

Receipt of a letter from the Head Postmaster
concerning the station, it was proposed to advance
the daily hour of closing from 6 to 5.30 on Monday
to Friday and 5.30 to 4 pm. on
Saturday. It was agreed to raise no
objection to this proposal.

Receipt of letter from the Hampshire and Isle of Wight
Playing Field Association asking for the annual
subscription. It was agreed to pay a subscription of
15/-

- Receipt of a letter from the Rugby & Woodbridge R.D.C.
stating that the rateable value on the 1st April 1967
will be £15,983 and the budget for 1967-68 £65.

Received from the Ground. It was agreed to continue
the Gang mowing of the Ground for next
season at a cost of £12.6 per hour by the
Society Ground.

Mr Brown reported on the Society Council representative
and the schemes put forward by the Ramsey
Board from Rugby & Woodbridge R.D.C. It
was agreed unanimously to support the R.D.C.
scheme and the C.C. was decided to write
to the Clerk to the County Council accordingly

Water on the roads and flooding were
reported at the following places in the parish
Lower Street outside Mr Parsons house
outside Mr Berke's house. The House
New Facer Cottage. Pond Cottage.
The Pond and Brook Bridge.

It was agreed that the C.C. should get in touch
with Mr Lambert and ask him to meet the Chairman
and Mr Lowman in the parish with a view to satisfying
these complaints.

It was agreed the the Annual Parish
Meeting be held at the Womens Institute
- on Monday the 6th March 1966 at
8pm.

Received application from the Southern
Electricity to over-ride the Recreation Ground
to give electricity supply to the bar area at
the Garage. The Bd was advised
to write to the Electricity Board to enquire

P. J. [Signature]